From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:36 PM

To: Bill Lambert; Marty Ertman; Tony Barton; Tracy Hunt; Randy Rossman
Subject: FW: Member's Only Access and Spring Meeting Registration

Here is some more information.
Cheryl

Cheryl Kregel

Weston County Clerk
wcclerk@rtconnect.net
1 West Main
Newcastle, WY 82701
(307)746-2684
(307)746-9505 Fax

From: news@wyo-wcca.org [mailto:news@wyo-wcca.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:16 PM

To: cheryl@westongov.com

Subject: Member's Only Access and Spring Meeting Registration
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Announcing access to the WCCA website Member's Only Portal

We are happy to announce our new Member's Only portal on the WCCA website! The software
we are using for this portal has many features and capabilities (some of which you have already
seen), including blogs, event calendar and registration, member profiles, surveys, and the list of
features goes on and on. One positive is that you will be able to edit your contact information
right on your profile. To access your profile, click here and use the log-in information below. If
you have any questions or suggestions on how we can make this portal more useful or helpful,
please contact Kelli Little at klittle@wyo-wcca.org or 307-632-5409.

Username: rrossman
Password: wcca2015

Once you are logged in, you may choose to change your password by visiting this page.


mailto:cheryl@westongov.com
mailto:cheryl@westongov.com
mailto:news@wyo-wcca.org
mailto:news@wyo-wcca.org
mailto:cheryl@westongov.com
http://wcca.site-ym.com/link.asp?e=cheryl@westongov.com&job=1816741&ymlink=3461667&finalurl=http%3A%2F%2Fwcca%2Esite%2Dym%2Ecom%2F
mailto:klittle@wyo-wcca.org
http://wcca.site-ym.com/link.asp?e=cheryl@westongov.com&job=1816741&ymlink=3461667&finalurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwcca%2Esite%2Dym%2Ecom%2Fgeneral%2Femail%5Fpass%2Easp

2015 Spring Meeting Registration

this link

here

http://wcca.site-
ym.com/members/EmailOptPreferences.aspx?id=33551828&e=cheryl@westongov.com&h=acbfccf599d132ef322617240f6e48c2714c9e63
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